NEW GRANT SET-UP FORM

Departments that have received a grant award must complete this form and submit it to the Grants Coordinator, along with a copy of the
fully executed grant agreement, PRIOR to incurring any grant related expenses. Funds will become available for spending after revenue
and expenditure codes are established by Office of Budget and Finance and a budget resolution has been adopted by the City Council.

1. DEPARTMENT (Grant Applicant/Contact Person) 2. GRANT DATA
Name: LaFayetta Hodges Grant Title:  JAG-C OPD Equipment
Title: Grants Coordinator Funding Agency: FDLE
Phone: 352-369-7085 Grant Award Date: 10/01/2024
Fax No.: 'hodges@ocalapd.gov Period of Performance: October 1, 2024- September 30, 2025
3. FINANCIAL DATA 5. STAFFING REQUIREMENTS
Amount of Grant Award: 32,000 Anticipated Salary Costs: 0
Amount of Matching Funds: 0 Anticipated Overtime Costs: 0
Amount of in-kind (specify source): 0 Anticipated Benefit Costs: 0
Total project amount: 32,000 Will fund existing or new employees? 0
Amount of Future Financial Obligations/Commitments:
g. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PURI?S OF THE GRANT: : .
tate funding has been awarded to support the expansion of the districts.
7. COUNCIL APPROVAL
Has the budget resolution and contract been approved by City Council? Yes |:| No |E|
If yes, please provide the meeting date(s) of approval.
If no, please provide the anticipated meeting date items will be presented to City Council. Nov 19, 2024
REQUIRED SIGNATURES
LaFayetta Hodges Oct 8, 2024
Gran; jest Manager Date

o | 124

{ 4
Departn@reﬁbr - Date

Grants Coordinator Date

OFFICE OF BUDGET & FINANCE USE ONLY
Assigned Expenditure Code:
Assigned Revenue Code:
Date Department Notified of Appropriate Account Code:

Appendix B
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Re: OPD Grant FDLE OPD Equipment

From Lafayetta Hodges <lhodges@ocalapd.gov>
Date Tue 10/8/2024 1:26 PM
To jbrown@ocalafl.gov <jbrown@ocalafl.gov>

Cc clarson@ocalafl.gov <clarson@ocalafl.gov>

Thank you very much. Just an FYI- | submitted the sole source paperwork.

From: Jessica Brown <jbrown@ocalafl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Contracts <Contracts@ocalafl.gov>

Cc: clarson@ocalafl.gov <clarson@ocalafl.gov>; Lafayetta Hodges <lhodges@ocalapd.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPD Grant FDLE OPD Equipment

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Good Morning,

The following grant for OPD has been setup for review. The Munis contract number is 250026. Attached is the grant setup form
and the agreement for the FDLE.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jessica Broww

Senior Accountant, Finance Office
City of Ocala

201 SE 3" St

Ocala, FL 34471

352-629-8361
jbrown@ocalafl.gov

(OCALA

The City of Ocala provides fiscally responsible services consistent
with the community's current and future expectations.



X
%;? GODBEWITHUS

7 )
Oy A
Count ¥

Bty of ot
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
110 SE WATULA AVENUE

OCALA, FLORIDA 34471
(352) 629-CITY (2489)

July 2, 2024

Mr. Cody Menacof, Bureau Chief
Office of Criminal Justice Grants
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
P.O. Box 1489

Tallahassee, F1. 32302-1489

Dear Mr. Menacof,
In compliance with State of Florida Rule 11D-9, F.A.C., the City of Ocala approves the

distribution of $114,686 of Federal Fiscal Year 2023 Edward Byrne Memorial JAG Program
funds for the following projects in Marion County:

Subgrantee/Implementing Agency Project Purpose Amount

Marion County Board of County | Law Enforcement Equipment | $56,686
Commissioners / Marion County Sheriff’s

Office
City Of Ocala / Ocala Police Department Law Enforcement Equipment | $32,000
Marion County Board of County | Youth Court Programs $10,000

Commissioners / Marion County Courts

City Of Belleview / Belleview Police | Law Enforcement Equipment | $8,000
Department

City Of Dunnellon / Dunnellon Police | Law Enforcement Equipment | $8,000
Department

TOTAL $114,686

Sincerely,

gar——"

Ben Marciano
Mayor



